CITY OF GALT
MINUTES

m SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING
Council Chambers, 380 Civic Drive, Galt, California
Tuesday, May 19, 2009. 6:00 p.m.

Teleconferencing location:
Residence Inn Marriott
325 West Main Road
Middletown, RI 02842

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by the mayor. Council Members present: Payne, Clare, Haines,
Meredith and Shelton. Teleconferencing: Clare

Staff members present: City Manager Anderson, City Clerk Aguire, and Deputy City Attorney Sanchez.

PUBLIC COMMENTS The clerk announced that under Government Code Section 54954.3, members of
the audience could address the council on any agenda item before or during the council's consideration of the
item. She advised the location of the speaker sheets, asked that speaker sheets be presented to the clerk prior
to addressing council and advised that each person had a five minute time limit.

ADJOURN TO SPECIAL CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION:

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION: Significant
exposure to litigation pursuant to Section 54956.9(b) - Two potential cases.

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION: The council reconvened to open session at 7:00 p.m. at which time
the city attorney said direction was given by council to initiate an action which would be disclosed once the
action was taken.

There being no further business to come before council, the meeting was adjourned by the mayor at 7:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Elizabeth Aguire
City Clerk



CITY OF GALT
MINUTES

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
m Council Chambers, 380 Civic Drive, Galt, California
Tuesday, May 19, 2009, 7:00 pm

Teleconferencing location:
Residence Inn Marriott
325 West Main Road
Middletown, RI 02842

The meeting was called to order at 7:05 pm by the mayor. Council Members present: Payne, Clare, Haines,
Meredith, Shelton. Teleconferencing: Clare.

Staff members present: City Manager Anderson, Assistant City Manager Behrmann, City Clerk Aguire,
Community Development Director Campion, Public Works Director Halladay, Deputy City Attorney
Sanchez, City Treasurer Farrell, Chief of Police Cattolico, Finance Director Kiriu, Human Resources
Administrator Islas, and Parks and Recreation Director Jeffries.

OPENING CEREMONIES - Silent prayer was observed, the flag salute was recited and the video statement
was read by the city clerk.

AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS AND/OR DELETIONS — Meredith pulled item N-4 from the
agenda. Haines pulled item I-1 from the agenda.

PUBLIC COMMENTS - The clerk announced that members of the audience could address the council on
any matter which is not on the agenda but within the subject matter jurisdiction. She advised the location of
the speaker sheets, asked that speaker sheets be presented to the clerk prior to addressing council and advised
that each person would have a five minute time limit to speak.

Richard Smith said he was glad to see the City moving forward to amend the sphere of influence to match that
shown in the new General Plan. He was sorry that the area which included Delta Greens was not included at
this time and encouraged council to considered a phase 2 amendment to the sphere that would include the
project once the environmental documents were completed. Smith then enlarged on the benefits of the
project.

Carl Bonar commended the city council in moving quickly to amend the sphere of influence and was pleased
an initial agreement was reached between the land owner and developer of Delta Greens. Mr. Bonar
discussed Phase 2 amendment to the sphere of influence. He said the City should make land use decisions of
the Delta Greens property.

CONSENT CALENDAR - Consisting of Items 1 through 3.

1. SUBJECT: Minutes of special council meeting of April 27, 2009 and special and regular meetings
of May 5, 20009.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council accept the minutes as submitted.




GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 19, 2009
PAGE 2

2. SUBJECT: City of Galt Warrants.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council approve the warrants as submitted.

3. SUBJECT: Proclamation recognizing Older Americans Month.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council approve the proclamation as presented.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Meredith, seconded by Haines, the consent calendar was approved by a
unanimous vote.

PRESENTATIONS

1. The Mayor presented a proclamation for Older Americans Month to Pam Flohr, Sacramento Adult &
Aging Commission.

2. Vice Mayor Payne presented a Certificate of Recognition to John Novak, Galt Commission on
Aging.

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

1. Meredith-comments by Al Baldwin regarding Meredith’s possible relocation outside the City. Al
Baldwin thanked Council Member Meredith for the clarification that he would not be moving out of
the City any time in the foreseeable future.

2. Meredith-announcement regarding funding for the Central Galt and Twin Cities overpass projects.
Halladay indicated that requests for funding for both these projects moved forward into committee
upon the recommendation of Congressman Lungren.

SCHEDULED MATTERS - PUBLIC HEARING

1. SUBJECT: Time extension for interim urgency ordinance of the city council of the City of Galt
prohibiting the establishment and operation of medicinal marijuana dispensaries.
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council: 1) adopt interim urgency Ordinance No. 2009-
07 to extend the timeframe of Ordinance No. 2009-06 (adopted on April 27, 2009) imposing a
temporary prohibition on the establishment and operation of medicinal marijuana dispensaries. This
ordinance will become effective immediately upon passage if adopted by at least a four-fifths (4/5)
vote of the Galt City Council and shall be in effect for ten (10) months and fifteen (15) days from the
date of adoption unless again extended by the city council (for a maximum of one additional year);
and 2) direct staff to proceed with preparing a permanent ordinance to prohibit the establishment and
operation of medicinal marijuana dispensaries or direct staff regarding any other alternatives that
should be considered.

Campion gave a staff report. The mayor opened the public hearing.

Jean Cowsert said she was a medicinal medical marijuana patient and did not understand the fear.
She said she dealt with the police in the city. She wanted to know why the council was afraid of a
dispensary and said it was discriminating. She said she grew her own marijuana with a doctor’s



GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 19, 2009
PAGE 3

recommendation and said a dispensary would curb teenage use. Meredith asked if a dispensary was
approved, would she stop growing her own plants and Ms. Cowsert said she did not know. She did
not understand how council could give her no options. She said dispensaries that were run properly
had security and no robberies. Hearing no additional comments, the mayor closed the public hearing.

Payne said she had educational information from the police chief and said she supported the police
department. She said allowing dispensaries was, in her opinion, a risk for the City. She said she was
not willing to put Galt in a bad situation. Clare agreed. Haines said he was concerned about the City
having a dispensary and said the industry was currently not properly regulated. He said he did not
think it was a good fit for Galt and there were too many unknowns. Meredith said he respected the
concerns of his fellow council members, but said he wondered if council would shut the door on the
big box stores because they brought in crime. He said the voters spoke and approved dispensaries.
He said Galt could open one dispensary and it would help patients with their diseases and thought
one could be located in the industrial park. Shelton said he agreed with Haines, Payne and Clare.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Clare, seconded by Haines, Ordinance No. 2009-07 was adopted
extending the moratorium with Meredith dissenting.

ACTION: Upon amaotion by Clare, seconded by Haines, staff was directed to proceed with preparing
a permanent ordinance to prohibit the establishment and operation of medicinal marijuana
dispensaries with Meredith dissenting.

ORDINANCES

REGULAR CALENDAR

CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

1.

SUBJECT: Rent Control Ordinance — Market Study Report (verbal report)
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council discuss and take action as deemed appropriate.

Anderson gave a staff report. He said he contacted three firms that had done this type of study and
the approximately cost was $27,000 to $32,000 without legal review which would increase the cost.
Meredith indicated that this issue would be brought back at some future date.

ADJOURN AND RECONVENE TO THE GALT CITY COUNCIL.

CITY CLERK’S REPORT

1.

SUBJECT: Commission on Aging alternate position appointment.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Itis recommended that the city council review the letters of interest
and if deemed appropriate, make an appointment to the alternate position on the commission on
Aging.

Aguire gave a staff report.



GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 19, 2009
PAGE 4

ACTION: Upon a motion by Meredith, seconded by Payne, appointing Darla Klooster as the
alternate to the Commission on Aging was approved by a unanimous vote.

COMMENTS BY STAFF: Campion said Payne asked about an update on code enforcement regarding
weeds. Campion said the fire district did weed abatement on vacant lots and reviewed the weed abatement
process. Campion said the code enforcement officer had certain options regarding issues of rubble and vacant
buildings which were addressed in the municipal code. He reviewed the abatement process. Behrmann
informed that the two website names selected by council at the last meeting were not available. He indicated
that he would bring the issue back at the next meeting for additional input from council.

COMMENTS BY COUNCIL

VICE MAYOR PAYNE commented on the disbanding of the VFW and Ladies Auxiliary in Galt. She
encouraged the citizens to get involved with a service club and commented it was very rewarding and
beneficial to the community.

COUNCIL MEMBER CLARE said he had nothing.

COUNCIL MEMBER HAINES said himself and Meredith met with the mobile home park owners. He said
they also met with Halladay regarding lighting and said they would bring something back at a later date. He
said he worked at the Strawberry Festival and said it was a great time.

1. SUBJECT: Police Report — Grid 33. Haines commented on the increase in crime during hard times
and encouraged the citizens to put their porch lights on at night. Payne thanked a group of volunteers
that were working on encouraging neighborhood watch programs.

COUNCIL MEMBER MEREDITH:

2. SUBJECT: Memorial Day 20009.
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council discuss and take action as deemed appropriate.

Meredith asked about having parks and recreation help set-up tables and chairs at the cemetery, and
then open the council chambers to the public for movies. Deputy Attorney Sanchez said he had
concerns regarding royalties and people coming in under the age of 17. Sanchez said he would look
into it as soon as possible because of time constraints. Meredith asked for consideration, depending
on what comes from the attorney’s office. Shelton said if it could be worked out with legal, he was
fine. Clare said he would not support showing an R rated movie. Haines said he attended other
events in town showing movies and he would have no problem supporting it.

Meredith asked if the attorney said the City was legally able to show the movies, would council then
approve the item. Sanchez said the motion could be contingent on the city attorney’s review.
Meredith thought that if the city attorney had any objections, he would have contacted him before the
meeting. Clare read the rules on copywrite issues. Payne wanted an all-clear from the city attorney.
Meredith said he would move forward with the issue even if council did not agree. There was a
consensus to allow Parks and Recreation to help set-up chairs and tables.

3. SUBJECT: Appropriation of remaining travel budget for Memorial Day 2009.
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council discuss and take action as deemed appropriate.




GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 19, 2009

PAGE 5
Meredith said he would not be attending any additional conferences this year and asked that the
remainder of his travel budget be allocated to mailing packages to soldiers overseas. Meredith asked
council to approve the $1,200 into postage, pending a legal opinion. There was a consensus to use
Haines and Meredith’s savings for postage, contingent upon a legal opinion. Any additional monies
could be used through June 30"

4. SUBJECT: Request details from staff on an April meeting between the City of Galt and the Delta
Greens landowner regarding our General Plan.

This item was pulled.

MAYOR SHELTON said he attended the opening of the Strawberry Festival and Behrmann’s participation
in the “Running of the Berries”.

There being no further business to come before council, the meeting was adjourned by the mayor at 8:40 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Elizabeth Aguire
City Clerk





